
Office of Procurement
City Hall 

36 Court Street, Room 307

Springfield MA  01103

(413) 787-6284 f. 787-6295
May 9, 2014
Addendum No. 1
Subject: Bid No.14-243– IFB: Demolition/Deconstruction Removal and Site Work of Various Properties
            (259 Eastern Avenue, 43 Stebbins Street, 192-194 Quincy Street, 187 Pine Street)

OPENING: 2:00PM, May 15, 2014 
LADIES and GENTLEMEN:

THIS IS AN ADDENDUM TO WHICH SPECIAL ATTENTION SHOULD BE GIVEN IN ORDER TO PRESERVE
THE VALIDITY OF ANY PROPOSAL SUBMITTED PURSUANT TO THE ABOVE REQUEST. 

City Response to question received.

Question: Are the permit fees waived?
Answer: No

Question: Has any abatement been performed on these properties?

Answer:  Not to our knowledge.  It will be the contractor’s responsibility perform any and all abatement at the properties. 

Question: Have any of the properties been condemned? 

Answer:  Some of the properties may have been condemned, however, it is the City position that none of the properties are currently habitable and therefore could be considered condemnable. 

Question: Have any of the properties had their utilities disconnected? If so which properties and which utilities?

Answer: Not to our knowledge. It will be contractor’s responsibility to coordinate and confirm termination of all utilities. 

Addendum No. 1

Subject: Bid No.14-243– IFB: Demolition/Deconstruction Removal and Site Work of Various Properties

            (259 Eastern Avenue, 43 Stebbins Street, 192-194 Quincy Street, 187 Pine Street)

________________________________________________________________________________

Question: Could you publish the walk through list?

Answer: Please see below list

· Keith Jenkins

AccuTech Insulation & Contracting

· Fran Mason

Compass Restoration

· Dale Unsderfer
Western Mass Demo

· William Arment
Charlie Arment Trucking

· Andrew Mirkin
Associated Building Wreckers

· Charlie Arment
Charlie Arment Trucking

· Bob Morgan

Jay Moore Enterprises

· Gary Horne

Hastie Fence

Question: Regarding 259 Eastern Avenue, is the pipe insulation negative for asbestos?

Answer:  The insulation on fittings was previously removed.  However, there is still residual debris on ten (10) fittings that will require abatement by the contractor. 

Question: Regarding 259 Eastern Avenue, who is supposed to file the AWP for the window removal?

Answer: The contractor. 

Question: Regarding 192-194 Quincy Street, the report says four (4) each for exterior window glazing, which four (4) would that be?

Answer: Attic windows

Question: Regarding 192-194 Quincy Street, who is supposed to file the AWP for the windows?

Answer:  The contractor.

Question:  Regarding 187 Pine Street, who’s responsibility is it to pump out the 3 feet of water in the basement? Where would it be pumped to? Does it need to be filtered, while it’s being pumped? 

Answer: The City of Springfield, Fire Department has already pumped the water from the basement of this property. 

If you have sent your response, you may send any changes to the Office of Procurement before the time for opening.  These must be sealed with the name of your firm and the bid number clearly marked on the envelope.

Sincerely,
Lauren Stabilo

Chief Procurement Officer

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing below and returning to this office via
fax to (413) 787-6295 or email to lstabilo@springfieldcityhall.com 
Signed: ________________________________________________________________

                                                                  (Title)

Company: ______________________________________________________________   
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